
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

DATE: November 15, 2019 

 

 

TO:  All Prospective Bidders 

FROM: Elena Lazo, in behalf of Giang Ngo (Buyer III) 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – IFB P19220 – Electrical Supplies 

 

 

Certain revision, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid 

(IFB) documents.  Bidder must sign BID FORM 1-A – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 

ADDENDA to indicate receipt of Addendum.  Please list each Addendum received, sign, date, 

and submit with your bid in order for your bid to be accepted. 

 

The Change is as follows: 

 

1. VTA has changed the Pre-bid Conference time from November 19, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. PT to 

November 25, 2019 at 9:30 A.M. PT. 

 

2. VTA has changed the bids submission deadline from December 10, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. PT to 

December 23 at 2:00 P.M. PT. 

 

3. VTA has changed the submittal of the last day to ask Questions from November 26, 2019 to 

December 4, 2019 

 

4. Section 18: Brand Name or Equal 

 

      Add: 

 

I. If requesting a product alternative or Alt Equal Product, for VTA to consider, please 

submit the documentation no later than 2:00 P.M. PT on Dec. 4, 2019.  The result for the 

submitted Alt Equal whether it is approved or not will be posted in the VTA Website 

under IFB P19220 by December 10, 2019. 

 


